WOLFEBORO PLANNING BOARD
December 14, 2010
MINUTES

Members Present: Kathy Bamard, Chairman, Stacie Jo Pope, Vice-Chairman, Chuck Storm, Selectmen'’s
Representative, Chris Franson, Jennifer Haskell, Members.

Members Absent: Dave DeVries, Richard O'Donnell, Members, Steve Buck, Fae Moore, Dave Alessandroni,
Altemnates.

Staff Present: Rob Houseman, Director of Planning & Development, Lee Ann Keathley, Secretary.
Chairman Bamard opened the meeting at 7:00 PM at the Wolfeboro Public Library.

Kathy Bamard stated Roger Murray submitted a letter on 12/8/10 raising concerns that the public hearing
notice was not posted in accordance with the statute therefore, the hearing should be postponed until proper
nofice is given. She stated Town Counsel cpined the Board could proceed with the hearing.

Rob Houseman stated Roger Murray raised the issue of legal nofice being served in a paper of general
circulation of the Town of Wolfeboro. He stated the notice was placed in the Granite State News however, not
within the 10 day statuiory reguirement (not including the day of the hearing or the day of posting). He stated
Staff immediately sought posting in the Laconia Citizen; noting posting occurred in compliance with the timing
deadline. In addition, a follow up notice was placed in the Granite State News the following week. He stated
Attomey Murray stated such did not consfitute a paper of general circulation and noted there are only 56
subscribers to homes of residents in the Town of Wolfebore. He stated per Town Counsel's guidance, Staft
researched both circutation and distribution of the Granite Siate News and compared the numbers to the
Concord Monitor, Union Leader and Foster's Daily Democrat. He stated that based upon said research, Town
Counsel opined that the notice in the Laconia Citizens constituted a paper of general circulation and
recommended the Board proceed with the hearing. He recommended the Board schedule a second public
hearing for 14#11.

Roger Murray questioned where and when the posting occurred.

Rob Houseman stated the department posted the nofice in a timely manner in accordance with the stafute;
noting the agenda was removed from one of the posting locations (Town Hall Annex).

PUBLIC HEARINGS
s Sign Ordinance
Rob Houseman reviewed the proposed changes to the Sign Ordinance.

Kathy Bamard stated she and Stacie Jo Pope reviewed other communities named by the merchants at
a previous meeting in addition to the Economic Base chapier of the Master Plan and hopes the issues
have been addressed.

Chairman Barnard opened the public hearing.

Wolfeboro Planning Board 1
December 14, 2010 minutes



Barbara Bridges, Bridges Hallmark, stated the provision regarding A-frame signs states that such must
be placed on premise however, questioned how such relates to downtown sidewalks; noting the
merchants do not own the sidewalks.

Rob Houseman stated Zoning regulates private property and the BOS regulate those things that are
assets of the Town and are not private property. He stated the ordinance is written very specificaly to
address what is in the pervue of the Planning Board.

Barbara Bridges stated this past fall the theatre group had a sign on the top of a car and parked the
car Downiown and questioned how such would be addressed. She stated some of the merchants
were bothered by such when the vehicie was parked Downtown all day.

Kathy Barnard questioned the authority of the Board in regard to such.
Barbara Bridges questioned whether such would constitute a temporary sign.
Rob Houseman replied no.

Chris Franson stated such would be an issue of parking enforcement if the vehicle is parked longer
than the time allotted.

Referencing Bridges Hallmark, Rob Houseman stated the property exiends beyond the building
approximately 5’ from the face of the building therefore, it would appear there is adequate land on the
property o place an A-frame sign.

Jerome Holden stated the issue noted by Ms. Bridges in reference fo the Village Players is quite a
problem. He stated he is a newly elected member to the Board of Directors of the Village Players and
stated one of the difficulties is informing people of an event. He questioned whether a temporary
event permit would allow the ability to place a sign at the corner of Glendon Sfreet fo promote the
event.

Rob Houseman stated a sign could not be placed on Town land however, with the permission from the
land owner a sign could be placed on private property. He stated the Board does not regulate a sign
on a car.

Jerome Holden recommended a provision for a 2’x3' A-frame sign off premise on a permitted
temporary basis.

Kathy Bamard agreed.

Referencing business directional signs, Jerome Holden stated there is a petition warrant article to
efiminate the black & white lettering. He questioned how to proceed with such.

Rob Houseman stated the Board will schedule a public hearing and such will be held prior to 1/18/11
and at the conclusion of the hearing the Board wilf either recommend or not recommend the article;
noting the article will go on the ballot.

Wolfeboro Planning Board 2
December 14, 2010 minutes



b

Sy
iz
0
)
@
e
e
ot
i

a5 2 &58

EEH

Lo
Lo
r.» b
S
. g Sabn

CIITION 2

Fad
u

b7
= s
B S
B, s
b
P A8
N 2
Eo b
o i
e
[ &
T3 P =
& i @
& = o
&5 — B
- i i
% £ ©
7 PR ) N»Nba wroe
|71 o e
= & T
& & il
£ o gt L b e
S 52 - g (14 s
o3 e o o
[ Mw lw,mm & g o
=2 r..mﬂu N, $ o
£ w o Bow W =
LA I R e &

Wolfeboro Planning Board
December 14, 2010 minufes




2 AL s

Lt

et

3

g

¥ by

aded b

L

SHTH

.
L

¢

1

it

!

f

Wolfeboro Planning Board
December 14, 2010 minutes




» Wetlands Conservation Overiay District

Kathy Bamard stated the Board decided one year ago to review the ordinance in total for revisions
and formed a subcommittee that proceeded with such and presented the proposed changes to the
ordinance. When reviewing the pre-2003 lots, the Board considered the development of the lots. She
stated Dan Coons, Chairman, Conservation Commission, Randy Tetreault, Member, Conservation
Commission, Chris Franson and herself sat on the subcommitiee. She read the purpose statement of
the Master Plan; noting such provided guidance to the Committee. She stated the Board received 2
letters from Orr & Reno, dated 10/18/10 & 12/9/10; noting both have been entered into the record.

Rob Houseman stated Roger Murray also attended the meetings. He reviewed the proposed
ordinance, see attached presentation.

Kathy Bamard stated she and Stacie Jo Pope prepared a history of various changes to the ordinance
and requested such be part of the record, see attached.

Chairman Bamard opened the public hearing.

Mike Hodder, resident & Vice-Chairman, Wolfeboro Conservation Commission, stated he is very
confident in the revised language of the Wetlands Conservation Overlay District Ordinance; noting
such has been drafted by conservation minded individuals. He stated the language is based on NH
DES’ model ordinance and has been written with the active advice of both Dan Coons and Randy
Tetreault whom are both Certified Wetlands Scientists; noting Mr. Tetreault is also a State licensed
land surveyor and subsurface septic system designer. He stated he feels we have a responsibiiity to
hand on the Town’s natural environmental setting to future generations in at least as good a condition
as we found it; notfing this ordinance does such far betier than the previous ordinance. He stated he
supports the revision to the Town’s Wetland Conservation Overlay District Ordinance and urges the
Board to unanimously vote it onlo the Town warrant.

Roger Murray, representing Cynthia & Clinton Johnson, stated he attended all the Welland Committee
meetings. He nofed his client’s position regarding inadequate notice given for the hearing and verified
another hearing would occur on 1/4/11. Referencing Rene Pelletier's presentation fo the Board on
11/2/10, he stated Mr. Pelletier commented on the need fo evaluate wetiands based on functions and
values and the Board’s decision should be based on technical evaluation that the NH Method provides
(revised 2010). He stated Mr. Pelietier mentioned the work of the Land Use Commission and
distributed copies of the report.

Chris Franson stated she contacted the State to receive a copy of the NH Method however, was
informed that the information is not yet available. The Commitiee discussed using the method
however, was unable to-do such due to the unavailability of the information.

Roger Murray reviewed #s 17 and 19 of the report and recommendations of the Land Use
Commission. He stated the Wellands Committee 6/23/10 minutes reflect discussion of buffer zones
and that such should reflect the functions and values of the wetlands; noting there should be a
standard and classification system; nofing such is aiso the recommendation of Mr. Pelletier and the
Land Use Commission however, it is not what the proposed ordinance does. He stated it does not
make sense {o go forward realizing the information from the 2010 NH Method is not yet available and
then another rewrite of the ordinance be submitted in one year based on the information generated
and available from NH DES. He stated the Natural Resources Inventory has not been completed and

Wolfeboro Planning Board 5
December 14, 2010 minutes



NOUoNS ang

x

S
g
~F

28
3

Frans

7

&
@5

sdby

Was iy

i
o

i

n

of

i DESER

Y

e
ot
s
-

L

% e

. 22

B o
o
% u,
5y Yoo

Wolfeboro Planning Board
December 14, 2010 minutes



stated the applicant’s intent is to keep the design consistent; noting he posed the questions to the wetiands
constltant and engineer and both commented to keep it the way it is so there is no further impact to the natural
vegetation. He stated that if it is a concern of the Board that there will be a concentrated flow in the area then
a small berm could be added to allow for water to go through the vegetative area longer prior fo getting to the
wetlands. However, he stated the consultant and engineer would rather not do such because they do not want
a concentrated flow on that side of the road and would prefer a sheet flow. In regard fo timing with the
wetlands permit, he stated the NH DES permit did not restrict construction to winter months however, the
permit did put forth conditions if construction were to take place under those conditions. He stated the
construction sequencing notes includes re-vegetation, timing and stabilization requirements. He stated there
is a general statement in the construction sequencing notes that any disturbed area be loamed, seeded and
re-vegetated.

Stacie Jo Pope stated she thought there would be a specific vegetation plan for the roadway. She stated she
agrees that the cuivert needs to be replaced however, feels treatment should occur alongside the road since it
will be maintained more in the winter with salt and sand and expressed concem for it to remain untreated.

Randy Tetreault questioned what would be done for treatment / control; noting the applicant was frying to
avoid any further disturbance.

Chris Franson stated she agrees with the replacement of the culvert however, is opposed to the relocation of
the road as proposed; noting the mature forest that currently exists, concem for the amount of drainage from
Partridge Drive, concemn regarding a very large rock where the road is proposed and questioned whether such
is actually ledge. She stated the relocation of the road does not meet the Board's criteria of no alternative
location outside the wetland that has less detrimental impact. in addition, she stated she does not feel the
relocation of the road is essential fo the productive use of the iand.

Rob Houseman stated he just spoke to the applicant who expressed concem for the lack of a 7 member Board
sitting on the application and may want fo seek a continuance of the application.

Kathy Bamard agreed with the applicant regarding continuing the application for concem of not having a full
Board present. She stated following the site visit, she agreed that the culvert is undersized and needs to be
replaced and understands the steepness of the driveway however, it seems the plan is a very severe intrusion
fo the wetlands and could have been done without such intrusion. She recommended a modified realignment
of the roadway or an adjustment to the steepness of the driveway and modify the curb toward the house. She
stated the road is 12’ and the proposai includes construction on both sides of the road, filling and cutting of
trees. She recommended a modification of the proposal and has an issue with the criteria of no altemative
location outside the wetland buffer zone that has less detrimental impact.

Peter Palmer stated he understands the concerns of the Board and noted the Conservation Commission
approved the proposal. He stated he has received 2 permits from the State; noting that neither of which raised
the concerns that the Board is raising. He questioned how fo proceed.

Jennifer Haskell stafed she was previously persuaded by the testimony provided by both Mr. Tetreault and Mr.
Palmer however, at the site visit she was moved by how much disturbance there would be to the wetland
buffer by relocaling the road. She stated the standard she has to apply to the proposal is that there is no
altemative location outside the wetland buffer zone which has less detrimental impact to the wetland. She
stated it appears that the current location of the road is an altemative location outside the wetland buffer that is
less defrimental impact fo the wetland.

December 14, 2010 minutes



S
3 wm
s k] o
s i3, @ b
<3} gred o Lo
a2 T ghy
e [} it
P AR s
5] e % sm
2 A %
- £} i
: 31 o
Ay & B o
e et 4R by
B i
EAT L
o i
L el - [}
W s «
85 e A = i
& Il o g
Lia ai o1 I, = g A
- ey £
[ sl gy N e
e Harh M7 e~ i
Lam a.v.Ws &3 mﬁ . ZMW
B E By R fir
W 3 <F ol .
[o ) e oy
m%, & Mm o - g _wmw s
g 2 % 24 W m.w W a,m
PO o) e g
== &al ] L &= Bl 0
ay el £ T s 5 5
s el 51 2 £ L 1 B
< bt = 1 B
oy - wx‘t MMW =) nwww ,WM.W s
B2 5 S 7 o -
b wum L2 e €5 & £ 5 o
3 BE 5 = Syl £
= @B ol et d 5
& & R & £31 5 )
L ey B et o eyl B R
o Wi e & drd i &
w B S pd o W ol el o
& PRt It v [agp: ot Moy i
it B & LA R & g g o b
E & 2l .
B g, " e 5]
P Yo I .
QB R = N
= . B emi B ) b o g
i 2 el sy 3
T - m,,m Ms mn e 61 b
o & &1 6= © o
& i & ElE 2
G [ 10 5 Hel T o
=& 2l B D i EH
= Wi e RO B
4o iy @ et oo i Rl g
L £ & fia s LEa RN N )
&g IE 2 = e & &
" [ 408 VI ol S il Al = i
@ ¢ IR R £ (G e - i
22 L EE i 5 B OB =
o W Bl o e A ol I X5
,.Mwm e ety Mmu Pl ik b o o
& o .Mw m,mww e e v v 3w =ity £ o
= Bl B¢ P Ay “y e
£ D AR o el R &
o titee) % e W o &
[ &5 & oy g G it £ & e
& P Bl & g D & %
o & e T I £ e - A

i

Fex

Z

."Z’g’g’

Wolfeboro Planning Board
December 14, 2010 minutes

£

-



L

e

1. Delete the following commercial districts and revert to adjacent residential district:
ARTICLE XV, Commercial District C1 Pine Hilt Road and Center Street/High Street
Area

2. Convert the Bay Street portion of the Commercial District C2 Bay Street Pine Road and the
Mill Street C2 Greater Downtown Area to ARTICLE XVII, Bay Street Limited Business District.



Pine Hill Road Development District.
The purpose of this district is to protect the form and function of the Pine Hill Road corridor and
to provide for business and office facilities, contractor facilities and sales and services associated

with contractor facilities.

§ 175-XXX. Dimensional controls.
Dimensional controls shall be as follows:
A. Minimum lot area:

(1) Commercial: 21,780 square feet
(2) Single-family/duplex: 21,780 square feet.®
(3) Multifamily: 2 units per acre.®

B. Minimum lot frontage: 50 feet.

§ 175-XXX. Setback requirements; height requirements; coverage.
A. Setbhack requirements.

{1} Front yard {street) 30 feet.
" (2) Side yard 10 feet.
(3) Rear vard _ 10 feet.

B. Maximum height permitted: 30 feet, for structures with roofs with a pitch of less than
10/12, and 35 feet if 10/12 or greater, However, the height restrictions shall not apply
to appurtenant structures, such as church spires, belfries, cupolas, domes, chimneys,
flagpoles, antennas or similar structures; provided, however, that no such structure shall
exceed a maximum footprint of 144 square feet. [Amended 3-14-2006 ATM by Art. 2]

C. Percentage coverage: 40%.

NOTES:
@ ot density shall not exceed two units per acre or as required by High Intensity Soil

Survey Standards {See Subdivision Regulations.}, whichever is less.

§ 175-XXX. Permitted uses.
A. One of the following dwelling unit structures is permitted per lot:
(1) One single detached dwelling per lot.
{(2) One accessory apartment.
{(3) One duplex dwelling per lot.
Accessory structures.
Accessory uses.
One home occupation, occupying up to 500 square feet of the smgle-fam:ly dwelling
(requires TRC approvatl).
Offices, , printing plant, community services.™? ‘
Signs, no more than two per business, including add-on signs
Multifamily dwellings. 13
Assembly operations.™ 23
One accessory dwelling unit per principal commercial building. {(No density
requirements shall apply.)*

Uow

O mm

! Pine Hill Road Rezoning November 30, 2010



[

.O?zl—.x

Conversion of a permitted use to another permitted use and no changes to the exterior
of the building or parking is requnred

Storage and use of heavy industrial or mechanical equipment, metal shops
Lumber yards, sale and distribution of building supplies.

2,3

. Laundries and cleaning establishments.

Storage facilities, including self storage and warehouse/wholesale distribution facilities.”
Conversion of a permitted use to another permitted use and no changes to the exterior

of the building or parking is required.’

NOTES: _
! Requires Planning board approval under the provisions of RSA 676:4.
? storage facilities shall be set back 150 feet from all state numbered highways, and the existing

vegetation shall be preserved in sgid sethack.

3 shared driveways and comman access ways shall be used to minimize drive cuts on Pine Hill

Road.

§ 175-112. Special Exception uses.

Mmoo ® P

Uses which may be permitted by special exception shall be as follows:
Industry. *
Boatyards.™
Cemeteries for human beings.
Uses necessary to the above.

Kennels * ,
Contractors ycavra'l"2 provided, however, that the following additional criteria are met.

(1) That the proposed use, including all improvements, is set back 75 feet from the
front property line, and at least 25 feet from alf other lot lines. The side and rear
setback areas shall be reserved as a natural vegetative buffer.

(2} The improved area, used for storing vehicles, equipment and supplies shall be
screened to a minimum height of five feet with appropriate landscaping
materials so that vehicles, equipment, and supplies are screened vear—round from
any abutting residential properties and pubhc rights-of-way.

(3) Bulk storage of salts, and materigls containing salts, commonlv used for snow
and ice removal, bulk fertilizers and other leachable material shall not be
exposed to precipitation and shall be stored on g permanent impermeable
surface to prevent ground infiltration.

(4) Fuel storage and fueling area(s} shall development in compliance with the
Administrative Rules Env-Waq 401, Best Management Practices for Groundwater
Protection and NHDES Fact Sheet WD-DWGB-22-6.

NOTES
! Requires Planning Board approval under the provisions of RSA 676:4.
2 facilities shall be set back 150 feet from all state numbered highways and residential

properties and the existing vegetation shall be preserved in said sethack

2 Pine Hill Road Rezoning November 30, 2010



CONTRACTOR'S YARD -- A parcel used to store vehicles, equipment with a gross vehicle rating of
greater than 33,000 pounds, buildings for office, vehicle service and storage, storage of supplies gnd
all other items customarily pertaining to the contracting business located on site. Retail sales,
manufacturing or fabrication of any products are not permitted. Excavation operations and yards as
defined by RSA 155 E, whether temporary or permanent, are not permitted under this provision.

3 Pine Hifl Road Rezoning November 30, 2010



Pl

Wetlands Conservation Overlay District
175 -3 through 175 -1¢

Amendments since 2000 March 15, 2010
3/13/2001 _
Added 10 2.1.4.1.a (now 175 - A.(1)(b)) - Wiley Brook wetlands complex
Sargent Pond Watershed ‘
Harvey Brook

‘ Harvey Brook Wetlands Complex »
Addedto2.1.5.1 (now 175 -7 A) - The construction of new driveways to access building
envelopes outside wetlands for the construction of new single family and duplex

dwellings.
Added t0 2.1.5.1(b) (now 175-7 A) — prime wetlands

Added to 2.1.5.1(c) (now 175-7 A) - the fill or dredging of 1,000 sq ft or more wetlands
ils ETC. ETC.

Removed 2.1 -6.1.a.B ~Structures may be erected on Hydric B so

3/11/2003

Added to 2.1.6.1.d (now 175 — 8.A(4)) —The construction of a single family home within
the buffer zone on a lot created prior to March 2003, provided, however no alternative
location outside the buffer zone exists or which has less detrimental impact on the

wetland is feasible.

Added to 2.1.6.4 (Buffer Zonel (how 175-8.E(1)) - within 50 feet of any poorly dr&}infbd
soil; removed Hydic soils and added nor shall such building activity be permitted within

75 feet of any poorly drained soil.

3/9/2004

Added t02.1.6.1 (now 1 75-8A) or the buffer zone

Added t02.1.6.1.2a.A (now 175-8.A(1)) —single family dwellings.
Added t0 2.1.6.1.a.A.1 (now 175-8.A(1)(a))- or buffer zone
Added to 2.1.6.1.2.A.2 (now 175-8.A(1)(b))- and buffer zone

Added 2.1.7.1¢ (now 175-9.A(5))- compliance with alf of the conditions set forth in
2.1.6.1a (now 175-8.A.(1) a~d)



3/8/2005

Added to 175-8A(5) —The Special Use permit application for the development of a single
family home on a Jot which requires no State Wetlands Bureau Dredge and Fill permit for
house placement, driveway crossing, site grading and/or septic and well placement shall
be processed by the Technical Review Committee in accordance with section 175-184,

entitled Minor Site Plan Review.

3/13/2007
Added a pew section 175-9.1.A-D —~Wetlands Boundary Monumentation.

3/11/2008
Deleted from 175-8.A(1) - Single Family dwellings

12/15/2009

Planning Board discussed additional amendments t0 this ordinance and determined the

entire ordinance needed to be reviewed in 2010.

39



%y

Brief Chronology Based on
Planning Board Minutes of
Amendments to Wetlands

Conservation Overlay District March _15, 2010

20060

No Special Use permit was required for the maintenance of single family _dwel]ings,
duplexes and for their driveways and garages.

2001

'Construction of new driveways to access building envelopes outside We'tlan’ds for
construction of new single family homes and duplex dwelling with no rgqmrement
for a special use permit was added. All felt this was a logical step.A

2003
" Construction of a single familjF home in the buffer zone on a pre 2003 lot if it met.
certain conditions and the requirement for a special use permit was added. The

Planning Board felt relief was needed so the buffer requirenients could be waived.
Also, there was a clarification that only dwellings can be built in the buffer. {

2004

single family dwelling was added to 175-8A(1) and requirement to comply with
conditions in 175-8A. This was done to clarify the ordinance,

2005

The requirement that certain pre 2003 lots could be reviewed by TRC. This was
added to streamline the procedures.

NUMBER OF SPECTAL USE PERMITS ISSUED FROM 2003 to 2009

2003 25
2004 15
2005 6
2006 8
2007 21
2008 8

2009 S

m—



e
:

e
e
s

=

T
e




UID.| Lood “\%:c:maéﬁo 03 YoDG13S
o L mmoﬁw ﬁﬁ@m Tmt:.ﬁﬁ \@LOOQ
o ,,,\Cg cﬁ\:,_mﬁ:utm;\ﬁ ( %Ecm&%. N,DE:E& 031 ,«ocﬁmm e

o€
9%

‘puef pag




m_:.u:c ?:: EmuE mmm _
O Nu m@.@ EU muES 1

- . N chm mm ::m DS 10O ¢ _
~ bpup .m.mmgu_ K.O _____ D mg
D upyj al oEww:« oD(J:




. .NmEcm mﬁ ___m_c__E_oomEu:am w:u mEN

J NUE.NMEmEQQ




e ,,_.”ﬂmmoum ,msoﬁ?ﬁm@ __._._oa uﬁgﬁ ﬁﬂmuaupommEH
oy EmmEE_ 0} ﬁ_maam_ﬁwaﬁﬂwn_,,,:wﬂm ‘sd1n)s 193]1] PUe SI3JNQ JA11LISSIA [RINIRU
: ﬁmﬁuvpmm u $:3 ) “uﬁm,nqmﬂﬁumm, BIN 3S2g.

~Ue 0Jul UoIsnUI _ DM [BINIBU B IDYM PUY

_'PuB[IaM 3|3 uodn
1 3dUBUDIURL U

edur ﬂmEmEHbuv uN:E | 2 1D
ﬂ."oﬁusbmaou Anwﬁmuﬁ muuﬂumum EuE Xet

EmEmoE\&F omoﬁ mﬁ_ w:m ﬁcmﬁys
et cmgﬁw@ m&ﬁm mosmbE jo uonauny 3y Jo Suruass

oﬁEUS, :mﬁm

. uummmh _EamEEwW‘mmﬂ mma_u___u__ o1 X9, Eu,:mm 23 U0 UOIIeI0] JAIJRULII[R-ON

SAIEUL ﬁm ou 5:3 EGO

SPNg [eInieu Sunsxs

wqdwﬁm? mﬁ uo pedurf [ey mEEbD ‘PUE[IamB U0

WIUITXeUY B (1M suremp e ,How_

.

@.



[onruo) EmE%um_ pue ,c,oﬂmo.Hm___E gmmo mw&oﬂﬁmﬁﬁmu

%asauiﬁsﬁéu@ 2q [[eys .aa%




